9TH SENATORIAL DISTRICT

DOMINIC PILEGGI

a) 631 W. BALTIMORE PIKE
WEST GROVE, PA 19390
PHONE (610) 345-1084

FAX (610) 345-1087

O THE STATE CAFITOL et o

HARRISBURG, PA 17120-3009

PHONE (717) 787-4712
FAX (717) 783-7490

O 415 AVENUE OF THE STATES
CHESTER, PA 19013
PHONE (610) 447-5845
FAX (610) 447-5848
O 100 EVERGREEN DRIVE
SUITE 113
GLEN MILLS, PA 19342
PHONE (610) 358-5183
FAX (610) 358-5184

www.senatorpileggi.com
dpileggi@pasen.gov
TOLL FREE 1-888-9TH-DIST

Senate of Pennayluania

. December 1, 2010

TO: All Senators
FROM: Senator Dominic Pileggi

RE: Co-sponsorship of Legislation Requiring Candidates
to File Campaign Reports Electronically

I plan to introduce legislation that would require
candidates for statewide office or the General Assembly to file
their campaign reports electronically, making this information
available in real time.

Thirty states currently require state candidates to report
electronically. Currently in Pennsylvania, the Department of
State permits and encourages candidates to file electronically,
but there is no mandate to do so.

This legislation would require monthly reporting for
candidates for statewide office or the General Assembly,
committees for those offices or political parties that raise or
spend more than $50,000 in the previous month.

This legislation would also require anyone raising campaign
funds through a website to include the website address in
campaign reports. At the end of each calendar year, funds
collected through the website shall be separately reported.

This legislation will be similar to Senate Bill 576
(printer’s number 633) from the 2009-10 legislative session.

If you would like to co-sponsor this legislation, please
contact Michelle Kreiger at mkreiger@pasen.gov or 787-4712.
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